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Deux Quin, 

in this I amplify my srior appeal relating to the Dallas JPK assassination records. 

i have new gone over ali but the clippings that Ar. McOreight sunt me. 

iI bebieve that preseribed aduinistrative procedurcs were not folicwed. 1 know the 
4ttorney General'sy public policy statemnets have not been adhered to. 

There ave several kinds of withholdings. One ia by the device of claiming *pre- 
vicusly processed,” which in files so wast ds utterly reaningless. San one guess the 
uumber of teletypes and airtels that flowed out of Washington on any given day? So 
if there is a reference that is comprehensible in the verkshoete it is meaningless. 
(Om this, prior te the sending of these files to Washington and based on pricr similar 

experience 1 informed the Civi2 Division that I vould find this kind of preende net 
apeeptable and if necessary would litigate it.) 

There is withholding by improper and uisupporteble claie to exemptions. I an asking 
for a review of the axemptions claimed, which include the elimination of what the FSI 
may regard as mere administrative warkings but to me are not. These actations, vhich are 
of verious kinds, have substantial meaning and importance, particularly in this kind 
of a case. As the PRI got farthur and farthur inte the review of these records it began 
to claim exemption for what it in the earvider records did not edadim is exempt. This came 
to include whet the FRI had earlier released, the namez of agents and FRI officials of 
higher renk, even what 1 had published years ago. 

In partioaler I ask for a xeciow of the b1 clades and TD, viieh te nev being wed 
as a eubstitete for JC where thet would appear to be dubious at beat. I ask that the 
bi eleime be reviewed in light of the new policy I've just read about in the papers. 

Another form of withholding is the withholding of entire files, fron 4r. MeOreight's 
letter and from other proofs im my possession. He informed me that be would be pro~ 
cessing three files only. Therofere more. In .ddition, in the 63-43 file he provessed 
only the newapgper and <itisens' letters Subs, if 51] of them. 

There was an inventory that existed prior to the beginning of thie case. That is 
withheld fro: me. One vas te have been made on this case before the files left Dallas. 
That also was to have been provided. It is withheld, 

(In the records I did reoeive I find more evidence of continued withholdings from 
mo under ay ma by now grey~-bearded request for records or or about ne.) 

Because of my prior experiences with the PRI in FOIA matters I am reluctant to 
apecify outside of court what files it ia withholding in tee thsi entirety but files 
ere withheld in their entirety. Sven the records that were provided give us proof of 
this, the FEI is that heavy-handed in ite aprasition te coupliance. 

There is the well-known and widely~reported case of the Qswald note to the FEI and 
the FEL's investigation of that matter. This was alse the subject of Gongressional testi- 
weny. It vas ceported thet the FSI conducted an investigetion ef this. Not one record 
ef this investigation was provided. There were a couple of news eecounts and some isolated 
hand-deliver momos but wothing else. The record thatfie public ie that affidavits were 
taken from all FHI Dallas employees of that period. Not one is provided, not even a 
mention of one.



This case also illustrates what i've observed in all my cases, the waste of lerge snouts of tine and money in an effort © eppear to comply while avoiding complying. But nobody in the Department appears to cave, except te conplain about sosts. 

ta this cans a newspaper Glipring was separete from the record provided (not infrequently, I mean, nat just in one case) and entries were nade on the workeheets indleating the unrecogizable clipping was “greviosuly provided.” Would not merely xeroxing the clippings have been less costiy? 
if the entry “previously provided” wau wade fvon « list there te no certainty that such a record was in fact provided. Whether made from a list or from actual review, vas it not as casy to provide a citation as to provide these meaningless voris? It is really worse then mesningloss ~ it és an invitation to errer by guessing, 
1 believe that one of the fantors involved in this method is the FBI's fear that < will again eetch it in dirty FOIA tricks, as often enough + have. It fears that if it processes a rsvord that it has already processed fron a differcnt Tile it will, from its intenmpe denire to withheld, vitheld what ray here bean released. 
So I'22 tell you now. (If agein not all.) 
Tn this cage it withholds what the Warren Comission released. ind in this case 1% die@loves what 4+ still wi helde, after my apposia and ny providing 4f ¥ith Specific proofs, in another case. I mean after more than a year, too. 
if I didn’t say it above, in this case it withholds and provides the samo name about the same matters when they are separated by some tine and perhaps when different analysts processed the records, 

i write you in haste in the perhaps futils hope that these kinds of abuses can be avoided in the records not yet provided, 
This file also discleses a conflict of interest. The FLi has rehired the forser napervisor whe was in cherge in Dallas, Sobert P, Geuberling. It includes references to 

Now if the FA should alain I can't appeal apresrances, with records I can and I ao. With regard to Kr. Gemberling I appeal the withholdings of the receris net provided, 4nd wath the recoris it has just provided in this ease I'll be informing the judge in the King cast. in response te an ites abouts help te ether writers the FBI's response in the King case is that it nover helps other writers. In this ease it has provided the details of how it arranged for free end pesh quarters fer ti: Bshoo, in that Item in the King case. Then gave hin information, Then noted that he would sutmit his book in advance to the FEI. In the sing case the FEL actually plamicd to plant its own book with Bishes, by the way, forgiving him what it regarded as its pomposity. 
= don’t mean to bore you, merely to add details to the appeal. 

Sincerely, 

Harold Weisberg


